Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 2:23 PM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4011: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 68dc201387f77-Priority Medical Transport LLC - ONLY AMBULATORY (1).pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 1
Date Filed at WMATC: 09/30/2025

Date Effective: | . -
(O/ ?/’3 oS
1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4011

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Priority Medical Transport LLC
Street: 16059 crossed talons rd, Apt./Suite:

City: Woodbridge

State:VA

Zip: 22193

Telephone Number: (571)290-1639

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Abu Huraira Raja

Title: CEO

Telephone Number: 571 290 1639

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 09/30/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 10/07/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

“Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



PRIORITY MEDICAL TRANSPORT LLC

168059 Crossed Talons Rd

Woodbridge, VA 22193

‘Regular Service Hours: 5;:00 AM -5:00 PM, Monday through Friday

After Hours: 5:00 PM - 5:00 AM and all federal holidays

Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Rates

Complete Rates Table
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Wait time fee $30 per hour
Wait time charges start after the first 30 minutes of waiting.
Cancellation fees

100% if cancelled within 24 hours of scheduled pick-up time.



